
Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

RE: UFO 130-2 Sensors
1 message

Ivar Donker <ivar.donker@relitech.nl> 24 May 2024 at 10:41
To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Hi Kate,

 

Thanks; paid the invoice and the UPS number is correct.

Have a good weekend

 

Hartelijke groet,
Ivar Donker

Relitech B.V.
van Siburgstraat 34
3863 HW Nijkerk
Tel:  +31 33 30333716

Mob:+31653983919
www.relitech.nl

 

No legal consequences can be derived from the contents of this e-mail neither is sender committed to these. The content of
this e-mail is exclusively intended for addressee(s) and information purposes. Should you receive this message by mistake,
you are hereby notified that any disclosure, reproduction, distribution or use of this message is strictly prohibited. Sender
accepts no liability for any damage resulting from the use and/or acceptation of the content of this e-mail. Always scan
attachments before opening them.

 

 

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Friday, 24 May 2024 10:13
To: Ivar Donker <ivar.donker@relitech.nl>
Subject: Re: UFO 130-2 Sensors

 

Good morning Ivar,

 

Thank you for your reply.

 

Please see attached proforma invoice, I have used your UPS account UPS account 92078E.  Please let me know if I
need to change this.

28/05/2024, 10:00 Gmail - RE: UFO 130-2 Sensors

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b5871a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1740058460189970633%7Cmsg-f:17999265478688… 1/13

https://www.google.com/maps/search/van+Siburgstraat+34+%0D%0A3863+HW+Nijkerk?entry=gmail&source=g
http://www.relitech.nl/
mailto:kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
mailto:ivar.donker@relitech.nl

